Level 3 Award, Certificate and Diploma in Creative Techniques [7113]



Level 3 3D units

www.cityandguilds.com October 2009 Version 1.3



About City & Guilds

City & Guilds is the UK's leading provider of vocational qualifications, offering over 500 awards across a wide range of industries, and progressing from entry level to the highest levels of professional achievement. With over 8500 centres in 100 countries, City & Guilds is recognised by employers worldwide for providing qualifications that offer proof of the skills they need to get the job done.

City & Guilds Group

The City & Guilds Group includes City & Guilds, City & Guilds Institute, ILM (the Institute of Leadership & Management) which provides management qualifications, learning materials and membership services, NPTC which offers land-based qualifications and membership services, and HAB (the Hospitality Awarding Body). City & Guilds also manages the Engineering Council Examinations on behalf of the Engineering Council.

Equal opportunities

City & Guilds fully supports the principle of equal opportunities and we are committed to satisfying this principle in all our activities and published material. A copy of our equal opportunities policy statement is available on the City & Guilds website.

Copyright

The content of this document is, unless otherwise indicated, © The City and Guilds of London Institute 2008 and may not be copied, reproduced or distributed without prior written consent.

However, approved City & Guilds centres and candidates studying for City & Guilds qualifications may photocopy this document free of charge and/or include a locked PDF version of it on centre intranets on the following conditions:

- centre staff may copy the material only for the purpose of teaching candidates working towards a City & Guilds qualification, or for internal administration purposes
- candidates may copy the material only for their own use when working towards a City & Guilds qualification

The Standard Copying Conditions on the City & Guilds website also apply.

Please note: National Occupational Standards are not © The City and Guilds of London Institute. Please check the conditions upon which they may be copied with the relevant Sector Skills Council.

Publications

City & Guilds publications are available on the City & Guilds website or from our Publications Sales department at the address below or by telephoning +44 (0)20 7294 2850 or faxing +44 (0)20 7294 3387.

Every effort has been made to ensure that the information contained in this publication is true and correct at the time of going to press. However, City & Guilds' products and services are subject to continuous development and improvement and the right is reserved to change products and services from time to time. City & Guilds cannot accept liability for loss or damage arising from the use of information in this publication.

City & Guilds
1 Giltspur Street
London EC1A 9DD
T +44 (0)20 7294 2800
F +44 (0)20 7294 2400

www.cityandguilds.com centresupport@cityandguilds.com

Level 3 Award, Certificate and Diploma in Creative Techniques [7113]



www.cityandguilds.com October 2009 Version 1.3

Level 3 3D units

This page is intentionally blank

Contents

7113 – 500	Jewellery – Pendant of Stone Settings	5
7113 – 501	Jewellery – Fretwork Brooch	8
7113 – 502	Jewellery – Assembly Device	11
7113 – 503	Jewellery – Master Pattern	14
7113 – 504	Jewellery – Box Snap	17
7113 – 505	Jewellery – Bracelet Joints	20
7113 – 506	Jewellery – Tri-coloured Ring	23
7113 – 507	Jewellery – Unusual Setting	26
7113 – 508	Glasswork – Sculptural Copper Foil Form	29
7113 – 509	Glasswork – Fused Glass Jewellery, Range	32
7113 – 510	Glasswork – Cast Glass, Sculpture	35
7113 – 511	Glasswork – Leaded Panel, Architectural	38
7113 – 512	Glasswork – Pate de Verre, Two Mould Item	41
7113 – 513	Glasswork – Sandblasted Architectural Panel	44
7113 – 514	Glasswork – Warm Glass, Installation	47
7113 – 515	Glasswork – Slumped Glass, Set of Vessels	50
7113 – 516	Ceramics – Surface Decoration	53
7113 – 517	Ceramics – Large Coiled Form	56
7113 – 518	Ceramics – Pinched Forms	59
7113 – 519	Ceramics – Slab Built Form with Lid	62
7113 – 520	Ceramics – Thrown Containers with Lids	65
7113 – 521	Ceramics – Low Relief Tile Panel	68
7113 – 522	Ceramics – Slip Cast Modular Form	71
7113 – 523	Ceramics – Glaze Development	74

This page is intentionally blank

7113 – 500 **Jewellery – Pendant of Stone Settings**

City & Guilds ref no:	7113 – 500	
Title:	Jewellery – Pendant	of Stone Settings
Level:	3	
Credit value:	9	
Unit aim: In this unit the learne of different stone set		er will produce a pendant made up of a group ttings, to hold stones
Learning outcomes	2 Use advance making of th 3 Plan and ma working des 4 Work safely 5 Make a well standard	entextual influences relating to stone settings and innovative design ideas to inform the ne stone settings inage the making of the stone settings to the sign and effectively constructed stone settings to a professional station skills to display the stone settings
Learning outcome 1		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
Research contextual influences relating to Stone Settings		 1.1 Document current trends and the work of three contemporary designer makers 1.2 Document historical and cultural influences relating to the Stone Settings 1.3 Record research from books/museums/exhibitions/websites
Learning outcome 2		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
Use advanced and innovative design ideas to inform the making of the Stone Settings		 2.1 Develop a statement of intent 2.2 Collect source material to influence the design for the Stone Settings 2.3 Use the elements of design to create visuals and preliminary ideas 2.4 Develop preliminary ideas and produce a detailed working design sheet for the Stone Settings
Learning outcome 3		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
3 Plan and manage the making of the Stone Settings to the working design		3.1 Select, obtain and prepare materials3.2 Produce a range of samples using

	advanced and innovative techniques and processes 3.3 List and describe the characteristics of materials, advanced techniques and processes sampled
	3.4 Produce a costing and time estimate for making the Stone Settings
Learning outcome 4	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
4 Work safely and effectively	4.1 Name tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques required to make the Stone Settings4.2 Describe the care and safety
	requirements of tools, equipment and materials required to make the Stone Settings
	4.3 Use tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques safely
	4.4 List related Health and Safety factors and current legislation
Learning outcome 5	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
5 Make well constructed stone settings to a professional standard	5.1 Handle materials for advanced techniques correctly
	5.2 List adjustments made during the making process
	5.3 Make well constructed professional Stone Settings to the following specifications –
	 A minimum of two different claw settings will be used
	 Combine the settings in a group to form a pendant
	 A hinged fold down pendant bail will be incorporated
	5.4 Store and finish the completed Stone Settings
	5.5 Produce a full cost sheet and production timescale
	5.6 Evaluate and describe the finished Stone Settings –
	StrengthsAreas for improvement
	 Problems encountered and solved
	5.7 All work produced for this unit will be collated and stored in an appropriate format
Learning outcome 6	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
6 Use presentation skills to display the	6.1 List and describe a range of

Stone Settings	presentation styles and methods suitable for use with the Stone Settings	
	6.2 Select and use a method to present the Stone Settings	
	6.3 Evaluate the presentation method and describe –	
	Strengths	
	Areas for improvement	
Learning programme		
In this unit the learner will:		
Calculate and estimate the materials to be used		
Use wires in more complex situations		
Introduce small three knuckle joint for hinges		
Assemble by hard soldering techniques		
File and shape to precise dimensions		
Control the quantity of solder required in joining metals together		
Finish surfaces and edges of intricate parts to a high standard		
Finish prior to Polishing		

7113 – 501 Jewellery – Fretwork Brooch

City & Guilds ref no:	7113 – 501	
Title:	Jewellery – Fretwork	Brooch
Level:	3	
Credit value:	9	
		er will produce a fretwork brooch with an cometric design that is pierced
Learning outcomes	Brooch 2 Use advance making of a l 3 Plan and ma the working 4 Work safely 5 Make a well professional	and effectively constructed Fretwork Brooch to a
Learning outcome 1		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
Research contextual influences relating to Fretwork Brooch		 1.1 Document current trends and the work of three contemporary designer makers 1.2 Document historical and cultural influences relating to the Fretwork Brooch 1.3 Record research from books/museums/exhibitions/websites
Learning outcome 2		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
Use advanced and innovative design ideas to inform the making of a Fretwork Brooch		 2.1 Develop a statement of intent 2.2 Collect source material to influence the design for the Fretwork Brooch 2.3 Use the elements of design to create visuals and preliminary ideas 2.4 Develop preliminary ideas and produce a detailed working design sheet for the Fretwork Brooch
Learning outcome 3		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
Plan and manage the making of the Fretwork Brooch to the working design		3.1 Select, obtain and prepare materials3.2 Produce a range of samples using advanced and innovative techniques

	and processes
	3.3 List and describe the characteristics of materials, advanced techniques and processes sampled
	3.4 Produce a costing and time estimate for making the Fretwork Brooch
Learning outcome 4	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
4 Work safely and effectively	4.1 Name tools, equipment, materials and
4 Work salely and effectively	advanced techniques required to make the Fretwork Brooch
	4.2 Describe the care and safety requirements of tools, equipment and materials required to make the Fretwork Brooch
	4.3 Use tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques safely
	4.4 List related Health and Safety factors and current legislation
Learning outcome 5	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
5 Make a well constructed Fretwork	5.1 Handle materials for advanced
Brooch to a professional standard	techniques correctly 5.2 List adjustments made during the making process
	5.3 Make a well constructed professional Fretwork Brooch to the following specifications –
	 The design must be geometric Piercing with a saw-frame to reveal a fretwork pattern
	 The openwork pattern will be supported with a edging wire A simple brooch pin to be attached
	5.4 Store and finish the completed Fretwork Brooch
	5.5 Produce a full cost sheet and production timescale
	5.6 Evaluate and describe the finished Fretwork Brooch –
	StrengthsAreas for improvementProblems encountered and solved
	5.7 All work produced for this unit will be collated and stored in an appropriate format
Learning outcome 6	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
6 Use presentation skills to display the	6.1 List and describe a range of

Fretwork Brooch	presentation styles and methods	
Tretwork brocen	suitable for use with the Fretwork	
	Brooch	
	6.2 Select and use a method to present the Fretwork Brooch	
	6.3 Evaluate the presentation method and describe –	
	Strengths	
	Areas for improvement	
Learning programme		
In this unit the learner will:		
Mark out patterns onto metal by transferring	g techniques	
Form and shape using mallets and hammer		
Prepare surfaces and polish parts prior to piercing		
Select and use correct saw blades, cut openwork out with accuracy		
Use wire drawing techniques		
Use hard soldering techniques using gas torch		
Understand the function of the Pin, Joint and Catch when used on a brooch		
Position brooch pin correctly on a piece of jewellery		

Finish the surfaces ready for polishing using grades of abrasive in the correct sequence

7113 – 502 **Jewellery – Assembly Device**

City & Guilds ref no:	7113 – 502	
Title:	Jewellery – Assembl	y Device
Level:	3	
Credit value:	9	
		er will produce an item of jewellery combining nich is joined to the other, securely, but able
Learning outcomes	Device 2 Use advance making of ar 3 Plan and ma the working 4 Work safely a 5 Make a well professional	and effectively constructed Assembly Device to a
Learning outcome 1		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
Research contextual influences relating to an Assembly Device		 1.1 Document current trends and the work of three contemporary designer makers 1.2 Document historical and cultural influences relating to the Assembly Device 1.3 Record research from books/museums/exhibitions/websites
Learning outcome 2		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
Use advanced and innovative design ideas to inform the making of the Assembly Device		 2.1 Develop a statement of intent 2.2 Collect source material to influence the design for the Assembly Device 2.3 Use the elements of design to create visuals and preliminary ideas 2.4 Develop preliminary ideas and produce a detailed working design sheet for the Assembly Device
Learning outcome 3		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:

3 Plan and manage the making of the Assembly Device to the working design	 3.1 Select, obtain and prepare materials 3.2 Produce a range of samples using advanced and innovative techniques and processes 3.3 List and describe the characteristics of materials, advanced techniques and processes sampled 3.4 Produce a costing and time estimate for making the Assembly Device
Learning outcome 4	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
4 Work safely and effectively	 4.1 Name tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques required to make the Assembly Device 4.2 Describe the care and safety requirements of tools, equipment and materials required to make the Assembly Device 4.3 Use tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques safely 4.4 List related Health and Safety factors and current legislation
Learning outcome 5	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
5 Make a well constructed Assembly Device to a professional standard	 5.1 Handle materials for advanced techniques correctly 5.2 List adjustments made during the making process 5.3 Make a well constructed professional Assembly Device to the following specifications – A pattern or shape to be applied to another The combination of wire pegs and tubes to locate parts One part to be removed as appropriate 5.4 Store and finish the completed Assembly Device 5.5 Produce a full cost sheet and production timescale 5.6 Evaluate and describe the finished Assembly Device – Strengths Areas for improvement Problems encountered and solved 5.7 All work produced for this unit will be collated and stored in an appropriate format
Learning outcome 6	Assessment criteria

The learner can:	The learner will:	
6 Use presentation skills to display the Assembly Device	6.1 List and describe a range of presentation styles and methods suitable for use with the Assembly Device	
	6.2 Select and use a method to present the Assembly Device	
	6.3 Evaluate the presentation method and describe –	
	 Strengths 	
	Areas for improvement	
Learning programme		
In this unit the learner will:		
Trace and transfer drawings onto metal		
Develop the idea and design onto the materi	al to the scale required	
Understand the suitable uses of alloys for dif	ferent functions	
Make mock-ups to understand the function of location pins		
Understand and experience the process of tube making		
Join metals together with peg and tubes/chenier techniques		
Use soldering equipment with propriety solders and fluxes to position parts		
Accurately drill small holes using drilling equipment		
Prepare hidden parts before final fitting		
Prepare surfaces for final finish		
Polish parts using proprietary polish and equipment		

7113 – 503 Jewellery – Master Pattern

City & Guilds ref no:	7113 – 503	
Title:	Jewellery – Master P	attern
Level:	3	
Credit value:	9	
		er will produce a metal master pattern as bracelet sections, in precious metal
Learning outcomes	Pattern 2 Use advance making of a I 3 Plan and mal working desi 4 Work safely a 5 Make a well standard	ntextual influences relating to a Master ed and innovative design ideas to inform the Master pattern nage the making of the Master Pattern to the ign and effectively constructed Master Pattern to a professional eation skills to display the Master Pattern
Learning outcome 1	,	Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
Research contextual influences relating to Master Patters		 1.1 Document current trends and the work of three contemporary designer makers 1.2 Document historical and cultural influences relating to the Master Pattern 1.3 Record research from books/museums/exhibitions/websites
Learning outcome 2		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
Use advanced and innovative design ideas to inform the making of a Master Pattern		 2.1 Develop a statement of intent 2.2 Collect source material to influence the design for the Master Pattern 2.3 Use the elements of design to create visuals and preliminary ideas 2.4 Develop preliminary ideas and produce a detailed working design sheet for the Master Pattern
Learning outcome 3		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
Plan and manage the making of the Master Pattern to the working design		3.1 Select, obtain and prepare materials3.2 Produce a range of samples using advanced and innovative techniques

	and processes
	 and processes 3.3 List and describe the characteristics of materials, advanced techniques and processes sampled 3.4 Produce a costing and time estimate for making the Master Pattern
Learning outcome 4	Assessment criteria
	7 is sessing in Gricoria
The learner can:	The learner will:
4 Work safely and effectively	 4.1 Name tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques required to make the Master Pattern 4.2 Describe the care and safety requirements of tools, equipment and materials required to make the Master Pattern
	4.3 Use tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques safely 4.4 List related Health and Safety factors
	and current legislation
Learning outcome 5	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
5 Make a well constructed Master Pattern	5.1 Handle materials for advanced
to a professional standard	techniques correctly
	5.2 List adjustments made during the
	making process 5.3 Make a well constructed professional Master Pattern to the following specifications –
	 From a design produce a master pattern in metal for casting The pattern must provide allowances for a 8-10% final shrinkage The pattern will provide links for a bracelet The master pattern finish must be
	clean and bright 5.4 Store and finish the completed Master
	Pattern 5.5 Produce a full cost sheet and
	production timescale 5.6 Evaluate and describe the finished Master Pattern –
	 Strengths Areas for improvement Problems encountered and solved 5.7 All work produced for this unit will be collated and stored in an appropriate format
Learning outcome 6	Assessment criteria

-		
The learner can:	The learner will:	
6 Use presentation skills to display the Master Pattern	6.1 List and describe a range of presentation styles and methods	
	suitable for use with the Master Pattern	
	6.2 Select and use a method to present the Master Pattern	
	6.3 Evaluate the presentation method and describe –	
	• Strengths	
	 Areas for improvement 	
Learning programme		
In this unit the learner will:		
Learn the principles for producing a master pattern in metal		
Understand the limitations of casting and shrinkage rates		
Research and test the design for its suitability as a bracelet, and select the appropriate part for a master pattern		
Select a method of connecting the bracelet sections		
Make mock-ups to understand the function of clasps		
Cut and pierce with saw		
Smooth surfaces with selected hand and needle files		
Use pliers to fashion, shape, and bend		
Prepare, assemble and solder with appropriate supports		
Polish parts using proprietary polish and equipment		

7113 – 504 Jewellery – Box Snap

City & Guilds ref no:	7113 – 504	
Title:	Jewellery – Box Snap)
Level:	3	
Credit value:	9	
Unit aim:		er will produce a method of secure fastening klace with a snap device
Learning outcomes	 Research contextual influences relating to a Box Snap Use advanced and innovative design ideas to inform the making of a Box Snap Plan and manage the making of the Box Snap to the working design Work safely and effectively Make a well constructed Box Snap to a professional standard Use presentation skills to display the Box Snap 	
Learning outcome 1		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
1 Research contextua to the Box Snap	al influences relating	 1.1 Document current trends and the work of three contemporary designer makers 1.2 Document historical and cultural influences relating to the Box Snap 1.3 Record research from books/museums/exhibitions/websites
Learning outcome 2		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
Use advanced and innovative design ideas to inform the making of a Box Snap		 2.1 Develop a statement of intent 2.2 Collect source material to influence the design for the Box Snap 2.3 Use the elements of design to create visuals and preliminary ideas 2.4 Develop preliminary ideas and produce a detailed working design sheet for the Box Snap
Learning outcome 3		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
3 Plan and manage th Snap to the working	ne making of the Box g design	3.1 Select, obtain and prepare materials3.2 Produce a range of samples using advanced and innovative techniques

	and processes
	3.3 List and describe the characteristics of materials, advanced techniques and processes sampled
	3.4 Produce a costing and time estimate for making the Box Snap
Learning outcome 4	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
4 Work safely and effectively	 4.1 Name tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques required to make the Box Snap 4.2 Describe the care and safety requirements of tools, equipment and
	materials required to make the Box Snap
	4.3 Use tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques safely
	4.4 List related Health and Safety factors and current legislation
Learning outcome 5	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
5 Make a well constructed Box Snap to a professional standard	5.1 Handle materials for advanced techniques correctly
	5.2 List adjustments made during the making process
	5.3 Make a well constructed professional Box Snap to the following specifications –
	The snap will operate within a slim box section
	The snap can be fitted to an existing item
	 The snap will use appropriate materials
	5.4 Store and finish the completed Box Snap
	5.5 Produce a full cost sheet and production timescale
	5.6 Evaluate and describe the finished Box Snap –
	StrengthsAreas for improvement
	Problems encountered and solved
	5.7 All work produced for this unit will be collated and stored in an appropriate format
Learning outcome 6	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
6 Use presentation skills to display the Box Snap	6.1 List and describe a range of presentation styles and methods

- suitable for use with the Box Snap
- 6.2 Select and use a method to present the Box Snap
- 6.3 Evaluate the presentation method and describe
 - Strengths
 - Areas for improvement

Learning programme

In this unit the learner will:

Calculate and estimate the materials to be used

Select and test the type of material to be used

Learn to minimise parts whilst retaining correct function

Understand the purpose and function of snap devices

Assemble by hard soldering techniques

File and shape to precise dimensions

Control the quantity of solder required in joining metals together

Finish surfaces and edges of intricate parts to a high standard

Finish prior to Polishing

7113 – 505 **Jewellery – Bracelet Joints**

City & Guilds ref no:	7113 – 505	
Title:	Jewellery – Bracelet	Joints
Level:	3	
Credit value:	9	
Unit aim:	bracelet design	er will produce a jointing system for a flexible
Learning outcomes	2 Use advance making of Br 3 Plan and ma working des 4 Work safely of Make well constandard	nage the making of the Bracelet Joints to the
Learning outcome 1		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
1 Research contextua to Bracelet Joints	al influences relating	 1.1 Document current trends and the work of three contemporary designer makers 1.2 Document historical and cultural influences relating to the Bracelet Joints 1.3 Record research from books/museums/exhibitions/websites
Learning outcome 2		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
Use advanced and innovative design ideas to inform the making of Bracelet Joints		 2.1 Develop a statement of intent 2.2 Collect source material to influence the design for the Bracelet Joints 2.3 Use the elements of design to create visuals and preliminary ideas 2.4 Develop preliminary ideas and produce a detailed working design sheet for the Bracelet Joints
Learning outcome 3		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
3 Plan and manage th Bracelet Joints to th		3.1 Select, obtain and prepare materials3.2 Produce a range of samples using advanced and innovative techniques and processes

	3.3 List and describe the characteristics of materials, advanced techniques and processes sampled3.4 Produce a costing and time estimate for making the Bracelet Joints	
Learning outcome 4	Assessment criteria	
The learner can:	The learner will:	
4 Work safely and effectively	 4.1 Name tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques required to make the Bracelet Joints 4.2 Describe the care and safety requirements of tools, equipment and materials required to make the Bracelet Joints 4.3 Use tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques safely 4.4 List related Health and Safety factors and current legislation 	
Learning outcome 5	Assessment criteria	
The learner can:	The learner will:	
5 Make well constructed Bracelet Joints to a professional standard	 5.1 Handle materials for advanced techniques correctly 5.2 List adjustments made during the making process 5.3 Make a well constructed professional Bracelet Joint to the following specifications – The bracelet joints must be for a minimum of five sections The joints are not to be jump-rings 5.4 Store and finish the completed Bracelet Joints 5.5 Produce a full cost sheet and production timescale 5.6 Evaluate and describe the finished Bracelet Joints – Strengths Areas for improvement Problems encountered and solved 5.7 All work produced for this unit will be collated and stored in an appropriate format 	
Learning outcome 6 The learner can:	Assessment criteria The learner will:	
6 Use presentation skills to display the Bracelet Joints	 6.1 List and describe a range of presentation styles and methods suitable for use with the Bracelet Joints 6.2 Select and use a method to present the Bracelet Joints 	

	6.3 Evaluate the presentation method and describe –	
	 Strengths 	
	Areas for improvement	
Learning programme		
In this unit the learner will:		
Accurately scale down from a set of designs		
Interpret a flat design by developing forms by three dimensional modelling first		
Research, test, and estimate materials for the design		
Accurately cut to prescribed lines, and repeat identically		
File using appropriate cut, shape, and size to given dimensions		
Use draw plates, preparing metal with annealing and shaping		
Use pliers and holding devices for shaping and trimming		
Operate hand and power drilling equipment and selecting appropriate cutting tools		
Understand and apply smooth finish to surfaces prior to connecting		

Polish parts prior to final assembly and fitting

7113 – 506 Jewellery – Tri-coloured Ring

City & Guilds ref no:	7113 – 506	
Title:	Jewellery – Tri-coloured Ring	
Level:	3	
Credit value:	9	
Unit aim:	In this unit the learner will produce a ring with a combination of three coloured materials	
Learning outcomes	 Research contextual influences relating to Tri-coloured Ring Use advanced and innovative design ideas to inform the making of a Tri-coloured Ring Plan and manage the making of the Tri-coloured Ring to the working design Work safely and effectively Make a well constructed Tri-coloured Ring to a professional standard Use presentation skills to display the Tri-coloured Ring 	
Learning outcome 1		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
1 Research contextua to the Tri-coloured I	al influences relating Ring	 1.1 Document current trends and the work of three contemporary designer makers 1.2 Document historical and cultural influences relating to the Tri-coloured Ring 1.3 Record research from books/museums/exhibitions/websites
Learning outcome 2		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
Use advanced and innovative design ideas to inform the making of a Tricoloured Ring		 2.1 Develop a statement of intent 2.2 Collect source material to influence the design for the Tri-coloured Ring 2.3 Use the elements of design to create visuals and preliminary ideas 2.4 Develop preliminary ideas and produce a detailed working design sheet for the Tri-coloured Ring
Learning outcome 3		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
3 Plan and manage th	e making of the Tri-	3.1 Select, obtain and prepare materials

	_
coloured Ring to the working design	3.2 Produce a range of samples using advanced and innovative techniques and processes
	3.3 List and describe the characteristics of materials, advanced techniques and processes sampled
	3.4 Produce a costing and time estimate for making the Tri-coloured Ring
Learning outcome 4	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
4 Work safely and effectively	 4.1 Name tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques required to make the Tri-coloured Ring 4.2 Describe the care and safety requirements of tools, equipment and materials required to make the Tri-
	coloured Ring
	4.3 Use tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques safely
	4.4 List related Health and Safety factors and current legislation
Learning outcome 5	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
5 Make a well constructed Tri-coloured Ring to a professional standard	 5.1 Handle materials for advanced techniques correctly 5.2 List adjustments made during the making process 5.3 Make a well constructed professional Tri-coloured Ring to the following specifications – The ring will combine three differently coloured materials The ring to be made to a given finger size 5.4 Store and finish the completed Tricoloured Ring 5.5 Produce a full cost sheet and production timescale 5.6 Evaluate and describe the finished Tricoloured Ring – Strengths Areas for improvement
	 Problems encountered and solved 5.7 All work produced for this unit will be collated and stored in an appropriate format
Learning outcome 6	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
6 Use presentation skills to display the Tri-coloured Ring	6.1 List and describe a range of presentation styles and methods

- suitable for use with the Tri-coloured Ring
- 6.2 Select and use a method to present the Tri-coloured Ring
- 6.3 Evaluate the presentation method and describe
 - Strengths
 - Areas for improvement

Learning programme

In this unit the learner will:

Calculate and estimate the materials to be used

Select by experimentation and development the appropriate materials for the design.

Combine the selected materials with suitable methods of joining

Try methods of combining materials with testing through mock-ups

Accurately cut to prescribed lines

File using appropriate cut, shape, and size to given dimensions

Prepare metals with the annealing process prior to bending and forming

Use pliers and holding devices to control movement and shaping

Operate hand and power drilling equipment and selecting appropriate drill bits

Understand and apply smooth finish to surfaces prior to joining

Polish parts prior to final assembly and fitting

7113 – 507 Jewellery – Unusual Setting

City & Guilds ref no:	7113 – 507	
Title:	Jewellery – Unusual	Setting
Level:	3	
Credit value:	9	
Unit aim:	In this unit the learner will produce a setting that will securely hold a stone or fragile item	
Learning outcomes	 Research contextual influences relating to Unusual Settings Use advanced and innovative design ideas to inform the making of an Unusual Setting Plan and manage the making of the Unusual Setting to the working design Work safely and effectively Make a well constructed Unusual Setting to a professional standard Use presentation skills to display the Unusual Setting 	
Learning outcome 1	6 Use presenta	Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
to Unusual Settings	al influences relating	 1.1 Document current trends and the work of three contemporary designer makers 1.2 Document historical and cultural influences relating to Unusual Settings 1.3 Record research from books/museums/exhibitions/websites
Learning outcome 2		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
Use advanced and innovative design ideas to inform the making of the Unusual Setting		 2.1 Develop a statement of intent 2.2 Collect source material to influence the design for the Unusual Setting 2.3 Use the elements of design to create visuals and preliminary ideas 2.4 Develop preliminary ideas and produce a detailed working design sheet for the Unusual Setting
Learning outcome 3		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
3 Plan and manage th Unusual Setting to t		3.1 Select, obtain and prepare materials3.2 Produce a range of samples using advanced and innovative techniques and processes

	3.3 List and describe the characteristics of materials, advanced techniques and processes sampled3.4 Produce a costing and time estimate for making the Unusual Setting
Learning outcome 4	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
4 Work safely and effectively	 4.1 Name tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques required to make the Unusual Setting 4.2 Describe the care and safety requirements of tools, equipment and materials required to make the Unusual Setting 4.3 Use tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques safely 4.4 List related Health and Safety factors and current legislation
Learning outcome 5	Assessment criteria
	7.65.555.116.116.51.156.1156.
The learner can:	The learner will:
5 Make a well constructed Unusual Setting to a professional standard	 5.1 Handle materials for advanced techniques correctly 5.2 List adjustments made during the making process 5.3 Make a well constructed professional Unusual Setting to the following specifications – The setting technique will rely on a pinning /rivet pressure to hold the stone in position The setting can be explicit or combined with a ring 5.4 Store and finish the completed Unusual Setting 5.5 Produce a full cost sheet and production timescale 5.6 Evaluate and describe the finished Unusual Setting – Strengths Areas for improvement Problems encountered and solved 5.7 All work produced for this unit will be collated and stored in an appropriate format
Learning outcome 6	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
6 Use presentation skills to display the Unusual Setting	6.1 List and describe a range of presentation styles and methods suitable for use with the Unusual

	Setting
	6.2 Select and use a method to present the Unusual Setting
	6.3Evaluate the presentation method and describe –
	Strengths
	 Areas for improvement
Learning programme	
In this unit the learner will:	

Experiment, select and develop a design product

Model and mock-up to select an appropriate material and method of holding

Select from a variety of materials by their suitability of size shape and strength

Interpret a flat design by developing forms by three dimensional modelling first

File using appropriate cut, shape, and size to given dimensions

Use pliers and holding devices for shaping and trimming

Understand and apply smooth finish to surfaces prior to connectin

Polish parts prior to final assembly and fitting

7113 – 508 Glasswork – Sculptural Copper Foil Form

City & Guilds ref no:	7113 – 508		
Title:	Glasswork – Sculptu	Glasswork – Sculptural Copper Foil Form	
Level:	3		
Credit value:	9		
Unit aim:		er will produce a sculptural copper foil form	
Learning outcomes	 Research contextual influences relating to sculptural copper foil forms Use advanced and innovative design ideas to inform the making of the sculptural copper foil form Plan and manage the making of the sculptural copper foil form to the working design Work safely and effectively Make a well constructed sculptural copper foil form to a professional standard Use presentation skills to display the sculptural copper foil form 		
Learning outcome 1		Assessment criteria	
The learner can:		The learner will:	
1 Research contextua to sculptural coppe	al influences relating r foil forms	 1.1 Document current trends and the work of three contemporary designer makers 1.2 Document historical and cultural influences relating to the sculptural copper foil form 1.3 Record research from books/museums/exhibitions/websites 	
Learning outcome 2		Assessment criteria	
The learner can:		The learner will:	
Use advanced and innovative design ideas to inform the making of the sculptural copper foil form		 2.1 Develop a statement of intent 2.2 Collect source material to influence the design for the sculptural copper foil form 2.3 Use the elements of design to create visuals and preliminary ideas 2.4 Develop preliminary ideas and produce a detailed working design sheet for the sculptural copper foil form 	
Learning outcome 3		Assessment criteria	
The learner can:		The learner will:	

3 Plan and manage the making of the sculptural copper foil form to the working design	 3.1 Select, obtain and prepare materials 3.2 Produce a range of samples using advanced and innovative techniques and processes 3.3 List and describe the characteristics of materials, advanced techniques and processes sampled 3.4 Produce a costing and time estimate for making the sculptural copper foil form
Learning outcome 4	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
4 Work safely and effectively	 4.1 Name tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques required to make the sculptural copper foil form 4.2 Describe the care and safety requirements of tools, equipment and materials required to make the sculptural copper foil form 4.3 Use tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques safely 4.4 List related Health and Safety factors and current legislation
Learning outcome 5	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
5 Make a well constructed sculptural copper foil form to a professional standard	 5.1 Handle materials for advanced techniques correctly 5.2 List adjustments made during the making process 5.3 Make well constructed professional sculptural copper foil form to the following specifications – The 3D sculptural copper foil form can be functional or non-functional Research for the 3D form will include the investigation of decorative soldering The sculptural object will include the use of at least one decorative glasswork technique A comprehensive set of samples exploring materials and processes will accompany the finished piece 5.4 Store and finish the completed sculptural copper foil form 5.5 Produce a full cost sheet and production timescale 5.6 Evaluate and describe the finished sculptural copper foil form – Strengths Areas for improvement Problems encountered and solved

	5.7 All work produced for this unit will be collated and stored in an appropriate format	
Learning outcome 6	Assessment criteria	
The learner can:	The learner will:	
6 Use presentation skills to display the sculptural copper foil form	 6.1 List and describe a range of presentation styles and methods suitable for use with the sculptural copper foil form 6.2 Select and use a method to present the sculptural copper foil form 6.3 Evaluate the presentation method and describe – Strengths Areas for improvement 	
Learning programme		
In this unit the learner will:		
Make a complex maquette and cutline		
Understand the differing requirements for placing a sculptural item		
Consider glass texture, opacity and transparency		
Explore decorative glasswork techniques and select at least one for use in the final sculptural item		
Understand the differing firing requirements for a variety of decorative techniques		
Use moulds or jigs appropriate to the design for a 3D copper foil item		
Solder and finish the work as appropriate		

7113 – 509 Glasswork – Fused Glass Jewellery, Range

City & Guilds ref no:	7113 – 509	
Title:	Glasswork – Fused G	lass Jewellery, Range
Level:	3	
Credit value:	9	
Unit aim:	jewellery	er will produce a range of fused glass
Learning outcomes	jewellery 2 Use advance making of th 3 Plan and mal to the workin 4 Work safely a 5 Make well co	and effectively onstructed fused glass jewellery to a
Learning outcome 1		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
1 Research contextua to fused glass jewel	al influences relating lery	 1.1 Document current trends and the work of three contemporary designer makers 1.2 Document historical and cultural influences relating to the fused glass jewellery 1.3 Record research from books/museums/exhibitions/websites
Learning outcome 2		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
2 Use advanced and i ideas to inform the glass jewellery	nnovative design making of the fused	 2.1 Develop a statement of intent 2.2 Collect source material to influence the design for the fused glass jewellery 2.3 Use the elements of design to create visuals and preliminary ideas 2.4 Develop preliminary ideas and produce a detailed working design sheet for the fused glass jewellery
Learning outcome 3		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
3 Plan and manage the fused glass jeweller design		3.1 Select, obtain and prepare materials3.2 Produce a range of samples using advanced and innovative techniques

	and processes
	3.3 List and describe the characteristics of materials, advanced techniques and processes sampled
	3.4 Produce a costing and time estimate for making the fused glass jewellery
Learning outcome 4	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
4 Work safely and effectively	4.1 Name tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques required to make the fused glass jewellery
	4.2 Describe the care and safety requirements of tools, equipment and materials required to make the fused glass jewellery
	4.3 Use tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques safely
	4.4 List related Health and Safety factors and current legislation
Learning outcome 5	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
5 Make well constructed fused glass jewellery to a professional standard	5.1 Handle materials for advanced
jewellery to a professional standard	techniques correctly 5.2 List adjustments made during the
	making process 5.3 Make well constructed professional fused glass jewellery to the following specifications –
	 The range of jewellery will be based on the same design theme The range will consist of at least five pieces of jewellery
	 Documentation will include – 1 The exploration of a wide range of glass fusing techniques 2 An understanding of the firing requirements for the different fusing techniques
	 A comprehensive set of samples exploring materials and processes will accompany the finished pieces
	5.4 Store and finish the completed fused glass jewellery
	5.5 Produce a full cost sheet and production timescale
	5.6 Evaluate and describe the finished fused glass jewellery –
	 Strengths
	Areas for improvementProblems encountered and solved
	5.7 All work produced for this unit will be

	collated and stored in an appropriate format
Learning outcome 6	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
6 Use presentation skills to display the fused glass jewellery	 6.1 List and describe a range of presentation styles and methods suitable for use with the fused glass jewellery 6.2 Select and use a method to present the fused glass jewellery 6.3 Evaluate the presentation method and describe – Strengths Areas for improvement

Learning programme

In this unit the learner will:

Make a range of working designs as appropriate

Explore a wide range of combinations of decorative techniques on a small scale

Investigate a range of presentation techniques

Choose suitable glass for Fused Glass Jewellery considering colour, decorative techniques and glass compatibility

Investigate ways to mount the glass including wire wrapping and ready made findings. Choose suitable findings for the set of Fused Glass Jewellery

Prepare glass and glass decorative techniques accurately for the range of fused glass jewellery

Investigate Firing Cycles glass compatibility and Co-efficient of Expansion (CoE) appropriate to different techniques and fire glass as appropriate

7113 – 510 Glasswork – Cast Glass, Sculpture

City & Guilds ref no:	7113 – 510	
Title:	Glasswork – Cast Gla	ss, Sculpture
Level:	3	
Credit value:	9	
Unit aim:	complex casting tecl	•
Learning outcomes	sculpture 2 Use advance making of th 3 Plan and make to the working 4 Work safely a 5 Make a well professional	and effectively constructed cast glass sculpture to a
Learning outcome 1	'	Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
1 Research contextua to cast glass sculptu	al influences relating ure	 1.1 Document current trends and the work of three contemporary designer makers 1.2 Document historical and cultural influences relating to cast glass sculpture 1.3 Record research from books/museums/exhibitions/websites
Learning outcome 2		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
Use advanced and innovative design ideas to inform the making of the cast glass sculpture		 2.1 Develop a statement of intent 2.2 Collect source material to influence the design for the cast glass sculpture 2.3 Use the elements of design to create visuals and preliminary ideas 2.4 Develop preliminary ideas and produce a detailed working design sheet for the cast glass sculpture
Learning outcome 3		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
3 Plan and manage th	e making of the cast	3.1 Select, obtain and prepare materials

glass sculpture to the working design Learning outcome 4	 3.2 Produce a range of samples using advanced and innovative techniques and processes 3.3 List and describe the characteristics of materials, advanced techniques and processes sampled 3.4 Produce a costing and time estimate for making the cast glass sculpture Assessment criteria
The learner can: 4 Work safely and effectively	 The learner will: 4.1 Name tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques required to make the cast glass sculpture 4.2 Describe the care and safety requirements of tools, equipment and materials required to make the cast glass sculpture 4.3 Use tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques safely 4.4 List related Health and Safety factors and current legislation
Learning outcome 5	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
5 Make a well constructed cast glass sculpture to a professional standard	 5.1 Handle materials for advanced techniques correctly 5.2 List adjustments made during the making process 5.3 Make a well constructed professional cast glass sculpture to the following specifications – Complex casting will include air channels and rebates An understanding of the firing requirements for the different thickness of the final cast glass object will be evidenced A comprehensive set of samples exploring materials and processes will accompany the finished piece 5.4 Store and finish the completed cast glass sculpture 5.5 Produce a full cost sheet and production timescale 5.6 Evaluate and describe the finished cast glass sculpture – Strengths Areas for improvement Problems encountered and solved 5.7 All work produced for this unit will be collated and stored in an appropriate format
Learning outcome 6	Assessment criteria

The learner can:	The learner will:	
6 Use presentation skills to display the cast glass sculpture	6.1 List and describe a range of presentation styles and methods suitable for use with the cast glass sculpture	
	6.2 Select and use a method to present the cast glass sculpture	
	6.3 Evaluate the presentation method and describe –	
	Strengths	
	Areas for improvement	
Learning programme		
In this unit the learner will:		
Prepare a working design as appropriate		
Investigate presentation techniques for cast glass including lighting		
Investigate the use of complex moulds for glass casting		
Explore the use of air channels to ensure a complete fill of the mould with glass		
Use a reservoir for excess casting glass		
Choose suitable glass for slumping considering colour and compatibility, as well as the thickness of the glass casting and calculate the amount of glass required to fill the mould		

Understand and use firing cycles to fire glass and ensure stress free glass whatever its thickness

7113 – 511 Glasswork – Leaded Panel, Architectural

City & Guilds ref no:	7113 – 511	
Title:	Glasswork – Leaded	Panel, Architectural
Level:	3	
Credit value:	9	
Unit aim:	In this unit the learne	er will produce an architectural leaded panel
Learning outcomes	leaded pane 2 Use advance making of th 3 Plan and mal panel to the 4 Work safely a 5 Make a well professional	ed and innovative design ideas to inform the e architectural leaded panel nage the making of the architectural leaded working design and effectively constructed architectural leaded panel to a
Learning outcome 1	1 2	Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
Research contextual influences relating to architectural leaded panels		 1.1 Document current trends and the work of three contemporary designer makers 1.2 Document historical and cultural influences relating to architectural leaded panels 1.3 Record research from books/museums/exhibitions/websites
Learning outcome 2		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
	nnovative design	2.1 Develop a statement of intent
Use advanced and innovative design ideas to inform the making of the architectural leaded panel		2.2 Collect source material to influence the design for the architectural leaded panel2.3 Use the elements of design to create
		visuals and preliminary ideas 2.4 Develop preliminary ideas and produce a detailed working design sheet for the architectural leaded panel
Learning outcome 3		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
3 Plan and manage th architectural leaded		3.1 Select, obtain and prepare materials3.2 Produce a range of samples using

working design	advanced and innovative techniques
working design	and processes
	3.3 List and describe the characteristics of materials, advanced techniques and processes sampled
	3.4 Produce a costing and time estimate
	for making the architectural leaded panel
Learning outcome 4	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
4 Work safely and effectively	4.1 Name tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques required to make the architectural leaded panel
	4.2 Describe the care and safety requirements of tools, equipment and materials required to make the architectural leaded panel
	4.3 Use tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques safely
	4.4 List related Health and Safety factors and current legislation
Learning outcome 5	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
5 Make a well constructed architectural leaded panel to a professional standard	5.1 Handle materials for advanced techniques correctly
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	5.2 List adjustments made during the making process
	5.3 Make a well constructed professional architectural leaded panel to the following specifications –
	 The leaded panel produced is for a specific architectural situation
	A wide range of glass decorative techniques and processed will be
	used • Quality of light in architectural
	situations must be considered The panel area will be a minimum of
	0.25 square metreA comprehensive set of samples
	exploring materials and processes will accompany the finished piece
	5.4 Store and finish the completed architectural leaded panel
	5.5 Produce a full cost sheet and
	production timescale 5.6 Evaluate and describe the finished
	architectural leaded panel –
	Strengths
	Areas for improvementProblems encountered and solved
	- Troblems cheodificated and solved

	5.7 All work produced for this unit will be collated and stored in an appropriate format	
Learning outcome 6	Assessment criteria	
The learner can:	The learner will:	
6 Use presentation skills to display the architectural leaded panel	 6.1 List and describe a range of presentation styles and methods suitable for use with the architectural leaded panel 6.2 Select and use a method to present the architectural leaded panel 6.3 Evaluate the presentation method and describe – Strengths Areas for improvement 	
Learning programme		
In this unit the learner will:		
Make a complex cartoon and cutline		
Understand the differing requirements of designing for a specific architectural space		
Explore a wide range of traditional and innovative decorative glasswork techniques, and choose those appropriate to the design.		
Understand how the changing quality of light will affect the architectural leaded panel		
Consider glass texture, opacity and transparency		
Make the architectural leaded panel to conform to current building regulations		
Understand the differing firing requirements for a variety of decorative techniques		

7113 – 512 Glasswork – Pate de Verre, Two Mould Item

City & Guilds ref no:	7113 – 512	
Title:	Glasswork – Pate de	Verre, Two Mould Item
Level:	3	
Credit value:	9	
Unit aim:	two part mould	er will produce a Pate de Verre item using a
Learning outcomes	2 Use advance making of th 3 Plan and maworking desi 4 Work safely a 5 Make well costandard	ntextual influences relating to Pate de Verre ad and innovative design ideas to inform the e Pate de Verre nage the making of the Pate de Verre to the ign and effectively onstructed Pate de Verre to a professional ation skills to display the Pate de Verre
Learning outcome 1		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
Research contextual influences relating to Pate de Verre		 1.1 Document current trends and the work of three contemporary designer makers 1.2 Document historical and cultural influences relating to Pate de Verre 1.3 Record research from books/museums/exhibitions/websites
Learning outcome 2		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
Use advanced and innovative design ideas to inform the making of the Pate de Verre		 2.1 Develop a statement of intent 2.2 Collect source material to influence the design for the Pate de Verre 2.3 Use the elements of design to create visuals and preliminary ideas 2.4 Develop preliminary ideas and produce a detailed working design sheet for the Pate de Verre
Learning outcome 3		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
3 Plan and manage the making of the Pate de Verre to the working design		3.1 Select, obtain and prepare materials3.2 Produce a range of samples using advanced and innovative techniques and processes

	 3.3 List and describe the characteristics of materials, advanced techniques and processes sampled 3.4 Produce a costing and time estimate for making the Pate de Verre
Learning outcome 4	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
4 Work safely and effectively	 4.1 Name tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques required to make the Pate de Verre 4.2 Describe the care and safety
	requirements of tools, equipment and materials required to make the Pate de Verre
	4.3 Use tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques safely
	4.4 List related Health and Safety factors and current legislation
Learning outcome 5	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
5 Make well constructed Pate de Verre to a professional standard	 5.1 Handle materials for advanced techniques correctly 5.2 List adjustments made during the making process 5.3 Make a well constructed professional Pate de Verre to the following specifications – The Pate de Verre item will be created in a two part mould The two part Pate de Verre mould must be self-made Make Pate de Verre mould mix from mould making materials A comprehensive set of samples exploring materials and processes will accompany the finished piece 5.4 Store and finish the completed Pate de Verre 5.5 Produce a full cost sheet and production timescale 5.6 Evaluate and describe the finished Pate de Verre – Strengths Areas for improvement Problems encountered and solved 5.7 All work produced for this unit will be collated and stored in an appropriate format
Learning outcome 6	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:

6 Use presentation skills to display the Pate de Verre
 6.1 List and describe a range of presentation styles and methods suitable for use with the Pate de Verre
 6.2 Select and use a method to present the architectural leaded panel
 6.3 Evaluate the presentation method and describe –
 • Strengths

• Areas for improvement

Learning programme

In this unit the learner will:

Make a working design

Prepare a suitable model of Pate de Verre item

Mix mould materials as appropriate

Make a two part Pate de Verre mould

Calculate the glass quantities needed for the Pate de Verre to fill the mould after firing

Use compatible powdered frit to load the two piece mould for firing the Pate de Verre item

Fire glass as appropriate

7113 – 513 Glasswork – Sandblasted Architectural Panel

City & Guilds ref no:	7113 – 513	
Title:	Glasswork – Sandbla	sted Architectural Panel
Level:	3	
Credit value:	9	
Unit aim:	In this unit the learner will decorate an architectural glass panel using sandblasting techniques	
Learning outcomes	glass 2 Use advance making of th 3 Plan and mal the working 4 Work safely a 5 Make a well professional	and effectively constructed sandblasted panel to a
Learning outcome 1	O Ose presenta	Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
Research contextual influences relating to sandblasted glass		 1.1 Document current trends and the work of three contemporary designer makers 1.2 Document historical and cultural influences relating to sandblasted glass 1.3 Record research from books/museums/exhibitions/websites
Learning outcome 2		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
Use advanced and innovative design ideas to inform the making of the sandblasted panel		 2.1 Develop a statement of intent 2.2 Collect source material to influence the design for the sandblasted panel 2.3 Use the elements of design to create visuals and preliminary ideas 2.4 Develop preliminary ideas and produce a detailed working design sheet for the sandblasted panel
Learning outcome 3		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
3 Plan and manage the making of the sandblasted panel to the working design		3.1 Select, obtain and prepare materials3.2 Produce a range of samples using advanced and innovative techniques and processes

	3.3 List and describe the characteristics of materials, advanced techniques and processes sampled3.4 Produce a costing and time estimate for making the sandblasted panel
Learning outcome 4	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
4 Work safely and effectively	 4.1 Name tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques required to make the sandblasted panel 4.2 Describe the care and safety requirements of tools, equipment and materials required to make the sandblasted panel 4.3 Use tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques safely 4.4 List related Health and Safety factors and current legislation
Learning outcome 5	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
5 Make a well constructed sandblasted panel to a professional standard	 5.1 Handle materials for advanced techniques correctly 5.2 List adjustments made during the making process 5.3 Make a well constructed professional sandblasted panel to the following specifications – The sandblasted panel must take into account the quality of light in the architectural situation An exploration into quality of light will be evidenced A comprehensive set of samples exploring a variety of resists and depths of blasting will accompany the finished decorated panel 5.4 Store and finish the completed sandblasted panel 5.5 Produce a full cost sheet and production timescale 5.6 Evaluate and describe the finished sandblasted panel – Strengths Areas for improvement Problems encountered and solved 5.7 All work produced for this unit will be collated and stored in an appropriate format
Learning outcome 6	Assessment criteria

The learner can:	The learner will:	
6 Use presentation skills to display the sandblasted panel	 6.1 List and describe a range of presentation styles and methods suitable for use with the sandblasted panel 6.2 Select and use a method to present the sandblasted panel 6.3 Evaluate the presentation method and describe – 	
	Strengths	
	Areas for improvement	
Learning programme		
In this unit the learner will:		
Make a complex cartoon		
Understand the differing requirements of designing for a specific architectural space		
Explore a wide range of types of glass and sandblasting techniques, and choose those appropriate to the design.		
Understand how the changing quality of light will affect the architectural sandblasted panel		
Consider glass texture, opacity and transparency and how this affects privacy within the space		
Make the architectural leaded panel to conform to current building regulations		

Understand and use a variety of air pressure when using the sandblaster

7113 – 514 Glasswork – Warm Glass, Installation

City & Guilds ref no:	7113 – 514	
Title:	Glasswork – Warm G	lass, Installation
Level:	3	
Credit value:	9	
Unit aim:	installation	er will produce a site specific warm glass
Learning outcomes	2 Use advance making of th 3 Plan and ma installation to 4 Work safely a 5 Make a well professional	ntextual influences relating to warm glass and innovative design ideas to inform the e warm glass installation nage the making of the warm glass the working design and effectively constructed warm glass installation to a standard ation skills to display the warm glass
Learning outcome 1		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
1 Research contextua to warm glass	al influences relating	 1.1 Document current trends and the work of three contemporary designer makers 1.2 Document historical and cultural influences relating to warm glass 1.3 Record research from books/museums/exhibitions/websites
Learning outcome 2		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
2 Use advanced and innovative design ideas to inform the making of the warm glass installation		 2.1 Develop a statement of intent 2.2 Collect source material to influence the design for the warm glass installation 2.3 Use the elements of design to create visuals and preliminary ideas 2.4 Develop preliminary ideas and produce a detailed working design sheet for the warm glass installation
Learning outcome 3		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
3 Plan and manage th warm glass installat	e making of the ion to the working	3.1 Select, obtain and prepare materials3.2 Produce a range of samples using

design	advanced and innovative techniques and processes
	3.3 List and describe the characteristics of materials, advanced techniques and processes sampled
	3.4 Produce a costing and time estimate for making the warm glass installation
Learning outcome 4	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
4 Work safely and effectively	 4.1 Name tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques required to make the warm glass installation 4.2 Describe the care and safety requirements of tools, equipment and materials required to make the warm
	glass installation 4.3 Use tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques safely 4.4 List related Health and Safety factors and current legislation
Learning outcome 5	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
5 Make a well constructed warm glass installation to a professional standard	 5.1 Handle materials for advanced techniques correctly 5.2 List adjustments made during the making process 5.3 Make a well constructed professional warm glass installation to the following specifications – An understanding of the concept of an installation, quality of light and firing requirements for different fusing techniques will be evidenced A comprehensive set of samples exploring materials and processes will accompany the finished piece 5.4 Store and finish the completed warm glass installation 5.5 Produce a full cost sheet and production timescale 5.6 Evaluate and describe the finished warm glass installation – Strengths Areas for improvement Problems encountered and solved 5.7 All work produced for this unit will be collated and stored in an appropriate format
Learning outcome 6	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:

- 6 Use presentation skills to display the warm glass installation
- 6.1 List and describe a range of presentation styles and methods suitable for use with the warm glass installation
- 6.2 Select and use a method to present the warm glass installation
- 6.3 Evaluate the presentation method and describe
 - Strengths
 - Areas for improvement

Learning programme

In this unit the learner will:

Understand and use the concept of an installation including the differing requirements of designing for a specific architectural or external space

Investigate the quality of light in a variety of internal and external spaces

Investigate presentation techniques for installations and develop one appropriate to the chosen design

Make a complex cartoon, maquette or working design as appropriate.

Understand glass compatibility and Co-efficient of Expansion (CoE) and check for stress free fired glass

Make the warm glass installation to conform to current building and safety regulations as appropriate

Understand and use firing cycles to fire glass and ensure stress free glass whatever its thickness

7113 – 515 Glasswork – Slumped Glass, Set of Vessels

City & Guilds ref no:	7113 – 515	7113 – 515	
Title:	Glasswork – Slumped	d Glass, Set of Vessels	
Level:	3		
Credit value:	9		
Unit aim: Learning outcomes	In this unit the learner will produce a set of slumped glass vessels 1 Research contextual influences relating to slumped glass 2 Use advanced and innovative design ideas to inform the making of the slumped glass vessels 3 Plan and manage the making of the slumped glass vessels		
	5 Make well co professional	and effectively onstructed slumped glass vessels to a	
Learning outcome 1		Assessment criteria	
The learner can:		The learner will:	
1 Research contextua to slumped glass	al influences relating	 1.1 Document current trends and the work of three contemporary designer makers 1.2 Document historical and cultural influences relating to slumped glass 1.3 Record research from books/museums/exhibitions/websites 	
Learning outcome 2		Assessment criteria	
The learner can:		The learner will:	
Use advanced and innovative design ideas to inform the making of the slumped glass vessels		 2.1 Develop a statement of intent 2.2 Collect source material to influence the design for the slumped glass vessels 2.3 Use the elements of design to create visuals and preliminary ideas 2.4 Develop preliminary ideas and produce a detailed working design sheet for the slumped glass vessels 	
Learning outcome 3		Assessment criteria	
The learner can:		The learner will:	
3 Plan and manage the slumped glass vess design		 3.1 Select, obtain and prepare materials 3.2 Produce a range of samples using advanced and innovative techniques and processes 2.3 List and describe the characteristics of 	
		3.3 List and describe the characteristics of	

	materials, advanced techniques and processes sampled
	3.4 Produce a costing and time estimate for making the slumped glass vessels
Learning outcome 4	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
4 Work safely and effectively	 4.1 Name tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques required to make the slumped glass vessels 4.2 Describe the care and safety requirements of tools, equipment and materials required to make the slumped glass vessels 4.3 Use tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques safely 4.4 List related Health and Safety factors and current legislation
Learning outcome 5	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
5 Make well constructed slumped glass vessels to a professional standard	 5.1 Handle materials for advanced techniques correctly 5.2 List adjustments made during the making process 5.3 Make a well constructed professional slumped glass vessels to the following specifications – The set will consist of three vessels An investigation of a variety of mould making recipes and understanding of firing requirements will be evidenced A comprehensive set of samples exploring materials and processes will accompany the finished piece 5.4 Store and finish the completed slumped glass vessels 5.5 Produce a full cost sheet and production timescale 5.6 Evaluate and describe the finished slumped glass vessels – Strengths Areas for improvement Problems encountered and solved 5.7 All work produced for this unit will be collated and stored in an appropriate format
Learning outcome 6	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
6 Use presentation skills to display the	6.1 List and describe a range of

slumped glass vessels presentation styles and methods suitable for use with the slumped glass vessels 6.2 Select and use a method to present the slumped glass vessels 6.3 Evaluate the presentation method and describe – Strengths Areas for improvement

Learning programme

In this unit the learner will:

Make three working designs as appropriate

The three vessels to be different designs within a theme

Explore the use of a variety of warm glass shaping techniques to include drop moulds, slumping over moulds and slumping into moulds, to shape the glass

Understand glass compatibility and Co-efficient of Expansion (CoE) and check the stress levels in fired work

Choose suitable glass for the selected slumping techniques considering colour and compatibility

Explore the use of a variety of decorative fusing techniques – stringers, confetti, enamels, frits ...

Fire glass as appropriate

7113 – 516 Ceramics – Surface Decoration

City & Guilds ref no:	7113 – 516	
Title:	Ceramics – Surface Decoration	
Level:	3	
Credit value:	9	
Unit aim:	resolved decorative	er will produce a comprehensive portfolio of ceramic surface samples
Learning outcomes	decoration 2 Use advance making of a s 3 Plan and ma portfolio to t 4 Work safely s 5 Make a well professional	ed and innovative design ideas to inform the surface decoration portfolio nage the making of the surface decoration the working design and effectively constructed surface decoration portfolio to a standard ation skills to display the surface decoration
Learning outcome 1	<u>г</u>	Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
1 Research contextua to surface decoration		 1.1 Document current trends and the work of three contemporary designer makers 1.2 Document historical and cultural influences relating to the surface decoration 1.3 Record research from books/museums/exhibitions/websites
Learning outcome 2		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
Use advanced and innovative design ideas to inform the making of a surface decoration portfolio		 2.1 Develop a statement of intent 2.2 Collect source material to influence the design for the surface decoration 2.3 Use the elements of design to create visuals and preliminary ideas 2.4 Develop preliminary ideas and produce a detailed working design sheet for the surface decoration portfolio
Learning outcome 3		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:

3 Plan and manage the making of the surface decoration portfolio to the working design	 3.1 Select, obtain and prepare materials 3.2 Produce a range of samples using advanced and innovative techniques and processes 3.3 List and describe the characteristics of materials, advanced techniques and processes sampled 3.4 Produce a costing and time estimate for making the surface decoration portfolio
Learning outcome 4	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
4 Work safely and effectively	 4.1 Name tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques required to make the surface decoration portfolio 4.2 Describe the care and safety requirements of tools, equipment and materials required to make the surface decoration portfolio 4.3 Use tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques safely 4.4 List related Health and Safety factors and current legislation
Learning outcome 5	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
5 Make a well constructed surface decoration portfolio to a professional standard	 5.1 Handle materials for advanced techniques correctly 5.2 List adjustments made during the making process 5.3 Make a well constructed professional surface decoration portfolio to the following specifications – Each sample will be at least 10cm X 10cm in size Minimum of five different surfaces Minimum of five different surfaces Minimum of five different surfaces applied onto a biscuit surface and under a glaze Minimum of five different glazes with surface as the main feature The resolved samples must be fired before the time of assessment The samples must be fired before the time of assessment 5.4 Store and finish the completed surface decoration portfolio 5.5 Produce a full cost sheet and production timescale 5.6 Evaluate and describe the finished surface decoration portfolio –

	 strengths areas for improvement problems encountered and solved 5.7 All work produced for this unit will be collated and stored in an appropriate format 		
Learning outcome 6	Assessment criteria		
The learner can:	The learner will:		
6 Use presentation skills to display the surface decoration portfolio	 6.1 List and describe a range of presentation styles and methods suitable for use with the surface decoration portfolio 6.2 Select and use a method to present the surface decoration portfolio 6.3 Evaluate the presentation method and describe – Strengths Areas for improvement 		
Learning programme			
In this unit the learner will:	In this unit the learner will:		
Investigate and develop surface texture wher	n applied to specific items of work		
Select Items of work on which to apply the decorative surfaces			
Select an area of research for each stage of activity			
Select a clay body to work with			
Experiment with and select a range of surface texture for use			
Experiment with and select a range of surface colour for use			
Experiment with and select a glaze/s for use			
Record and catalogue experiments and results in a logical and clear format			

7113 – 517 Ceramics – Large Coiled Form

City & Guilds ref no:	7113 – 517	
Title:	Ceramics – Large Co	iled Form
Level:	3	
Credit value:	9	
Unit aim:	explores shape, forn	er will produce large coiled form that n, texture and colour
Learning outcomes	2 Use advance making of a of 3 Plan and make working desi 4 Work safely of 5 Make a well of standard	nage the making of the coiled form to the
Learning outcome 1	,	Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
1 Research contextua to coiled forms	al influences relating	 1.1 Document current trends and the work of three contemporary designer makers 1.2 Document historical and cultural influences relating to the coiled form 1.3 Record research from books/museums/exhibitions/websites
Learning outcome 2		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
Use advanced and innovative design ideas to inform the making of a coiled form		 2.1 Develop a statement of intent 2.2 Collect source material to influence the design for the coiled form 2.3 Use the elements of design to create visuals and preliminary ideas 2.4 Develop preliminary ideas and produce a detailed working design sheet for the coiled form
Learning outcome 3		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
3 Plan and manage the coiled form to the v		 3.1 Select, obtain and prepare materials 3.2 Produce a range of samples using advanced and innovative techniques and processes 3.3 List and describe the characteristics of

	materials, advanced techniques and
	processes sampled
	3.4 Produce a costing and time estimate for making the coiled form
Learning outcome 4	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
4 Work safely and effectively	 4.1 Name tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques required to make the coiled form 4.2 Describe the care and safety requirements of tools, equipment and materials required to make the coiled form 4.3 Use tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques safely 4.4 List related Health and Safety factors and current legislation
Learning outcome 5	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
5 Make a well constructed coiled form to	5.1 Handle materials for advanced
a professional standard	techniques correctly 5.2 List adjustments made during the making process 5.3 Make a well constructed professional coiled form to the following specifications — • The form must be at least 60cm in length — width or height • The form will have a decorated surface • The form may or may not be glazed • The form must be fired before the time of assessment 5.4 Store and finish the completed coiled form 5.5 Produce a full cost sheet and production timescale 5.6 Evaluate and describe the finished coiled form — • Strengths • Areas for improvement • Problems encountered and solved 5.7 All work produced for this unit will be collated and stored in an appropriate format
Learning outcome 6	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
6 Use presentation skills to display the coiled form	6.1 List and describe a range of presentation styles and methods

suitable for use with the coiled form 6.2 Select and use a method to present the coiled form 6.3 Evaluate the presentation method and describe - Strengths • Areas for improvement Learning programme In this unit the learner will: Research and develop 2D ideas for a 3D coiled form Research different methods of coiling Test a range of clay bodies for use Select a an appropriate clay body and sample Experiment with the different methods of coiling Use the methods of construction in the final surface decoration Experiment with different surface treatment Use ceramic colourants Select an appropriate form to build Select an appropriate method of forming Select an appropriate surface treatment Use ceramic additions as part of the surface decoration Consider the use of glaze or not

Present the 2D designs and development, finished form and test samples

7113 – 518 Ceramics – Pinched Forms

City & Guilds ref no:	7113 – 518	
Title:	Ceramics – Pinched	Forms
Level:	3	
Credit value:	9	
Unit aim:	pinched forms	er will produce a set of three complex
Learning outcomes	2 Use advance making of pii 3 Plan and mai working desi 4 Work safely a 5 Make well co standard	nage the making of the pinched forms to the
Learning outcome 1		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
1 Research contextua to pinched forms	al influences relating	 1.1 Document current trends and the work of three contemporary designer makers 1.2 Document historical and cultural influences relating to the pinched forms 1.3 Record research from books/museums/exhibitions/websites
Learning outcome 2		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
2 Use advanced and i ideas to inform the forms		 2.1 Develop a statement of intent 2.2 Collect source material to influence the design for the pinched forms 2.3 Use the elements of design to create visuals and preliminary ideas 2.4 Develop preliminary ideas and produce a detailed working design sheet for the pinched forms
Learning outcome 3		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
3 Plan and manage th pinched forms to the		3.1 Select, obtain and prepare materials3.2 Produce a range of samples using

	advanced and innovative techniques
	and processes 3.3 List and describe the characteristics of materials, advanced techniques and processes sampled
	3.4 Produce a costing and time estimate for making the pinched forms
Learning outcome 4	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
4 Work safely and effectively	4.1 Name tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques required to make the pinched forms
	4.2 Describe the care and safety requirements of tools, equipment and materials required to make the pinched forms
	4.3 Use tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques safely
	4.4 List related Health and Safety factors and current legislation
Learning outcome 5	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
5 Make well constructed pinched forms to a professional standard	 5.1 Handle materials for advanced techniques correctly 5.2 List adjustments made during the making process 5.3 Make well constructed professional pinched forms to the following specifications – Each form will be at least 15cm in length – height or diameter The three forms will work together as a set The forms must be fired before the time of assessment Exploration into methods of construction that enable the building of large pinched forms will be evidenced 5.4 Store and finish the completed pinched forms 5.5 Produce a full cost sheet and production timescale
	 5.6 Evaluate and describe the finished pinched forms – Strengths Areas for improvement Problems encountered and solved 5.7 All work produced for this unit will be collated and stored in an appropriate format
Learning outcome 6	Assessment criteria

The learner can:	The learner will:	
6 Use presentation skills to display the pinched forms	 6.1 List and describe a range of presentation styles and methods suitable for use with the pinched forms 6.2 Select and use a method to present the pinched forms 6.3 Evaluate the presentation method and describe – Strengths Areas for improvement 	
Learning programme		
In this unit the learner will:		
Design three complex forms with the use of colour		
Select an appropriate clay body		
Explore methods of construction		
Demonstrate a creative use of texture and colour integral to the clay body and glaze		
Select material to create texture in the clay body		
Select colour to mix into the clay body		
Test all the materials /samples and record		
Select samples to work from		
Experiment with the pinching of large forms		
Make the three large pinched forms		
Support handle the forms		
Prepare for a biscuit firing		
Glaze or partially glaze the forms to selected temperature		
Present the 2D designs and development, finished form and test samples		

7113 – 519 Ceramics – Slab Built Form with Lid

City & Guilds ref no:	7113 – 519	7113 – 519	
Title:	Ceramics – Slab Built	t Form with Lid	
Level:	3		
Credit value:	9		
Unit aim:	In this unit the learned slab built ceramic for	er will produce a functional or non functional rm with a lid	
Learning outcomes	2 Use advance making of th 3 Plan and ma working desi 4 Work safely a 5 Make a well standard	nage the making of the slab form to the	
Learning outcome 1	,	Assessment criteria	
The learner can:		The learner will:	
1 Research contextua to slab forms	al influences relating	 1.1 Document current trends and the work of three contemporary designer makers 1.2 Document historical and cultural influences relating to the slab forms 1.3 Record research from books/museums/exhibitions/websites 	
Learning outcome 2		Assessment criteria	
The learner can:		The learner will:	
Use advanced and innovative design ideas to inform the making of slab forms		 2.1 Develop a statement of intent 2.2 Collect source material to influence the design for the set of slab forms 2.3 Use the elements of design to create visuals and preliminary ideas 2.4 Develop preliminary ideas and produce a detailed working design sheet for the slab form 	
Learning outcome 3		Assessment criteria	
The learner can:		The learner will:	
3 Plan and manage the form to the working	ne making of the slab g design	 3.1 Select, obtain and prepare materials 3.2 Produce a range of samples using advanced and innovative techniques and processes 3.3 List and describe the characteristics of 	

	materials, advanced techniques and
	processes sampled 3.4 Produce a costing and time estimate for making the slab form
Learning outcome 4	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
4 Work safely and effectively	4.1 Name tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques required to make the slab form
	4.2 Describe the care and safety requirements of tools, equipment and materials required to make the slab form
	4.3 Use tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques safely
	4.4 List related Health and Safety factors and current legislation
Learning outcome 5	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
5 Make a well constructed slab form to a	5.1 Handle materials for advanced
professional standard	techniques correctly 5.2 List adjustments made during the
	making process
	5.3 Make a well constructed professional slab form to the following specifications –
	 The form will be at least 60cm in length – width or height
	 The final surface will enhance the original qualities achieved in the slab making process
	 The form must be fired before the time of assessment
	5.4 Store and finish the completed slab form
	5.5 Produce a full cost sheet and production timescale
	5.6 Evaluate and describe the finished slab form –
	strengths
	areas for improvement
	 problems encountered and solved 5.7 All work produced for this unit will be
	collated and stored in an appropriate format
Learning outcome 6	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
6 Use presentation skills to display the slab form	6.1 List and describe a range of presentation styles and methods

suitable for use with the slab form 6.2 Select and use a method to present the slab form 6.3 Evaluate the presentation method and describe - Strengths • Areas for improvement Learning programme In this unit the learner will: Research methods of slab making Research different types of lids and fittings Design a 2D idea of a 3D form for construction in slabs Use both soft and firm slab forming techniques in experiments Experiment with methods of creating slabs and patterned surfaces Use additions of materials to explore surface qualities Experiment with materials for creating texture Record all the tests Select methods and materials to create the slab forms Store the slabs until required for use Create the forms Join the slabs securely Finish the clay forms to required design Prepare for biscuit firing Glaze the form to the design requirements

Fire the glazed form to the required temperature

Present the 2D designs and development, finished form and test samples

7113 – 520 Ceramics – Thrown Containers with Lids

City & Guilds ref no:	7113 – 520	
Title:	Ceramics –Thrown C	ontainers with Lids
Level:	3	
Credit value:	9	
Unit aim:	functional thrown co	er will produce a set of functional or non entainers with lids and handles/knobs
Learning outcomes	2 Use advance making of a s 3 Plan and mai to the workir 4 Work safely a 5 Make a well o professional	and effectively constructed set of thrown forms to a
Learning outcome 1		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
1 Research contextua to thrown forms	al influences relating	 1.1 Document current trends and the work of three contemporary designer makers 1.2 Document historical and cultural influences relating to the set of thrown forms 1.3 Record research from books/museums/exhibitions/websites
Learning outcome 2		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
2 Use advanced and i ideas to inform the thrown forms		 2.1 Develop a statement of intent 2.2 Collect source material to influence the design for the set of thrown forms 2.3 Use the elements of design to create visuals and preliminary ideas 2.4 Develop preliminary ideas and produce a detailed working design sheet for the set of thrown forms
Learning outcome 3		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
3 Plan and manage the of thrown forms to		3.1 Select, obtain and prepare materials3.2 Produce a range of samples using

Learning outcome 4 The learner can: 4 Work safely and effectively	advanced and innovative techniques and processes 3.3 List and describe the characteristics of materials, advanced techniques and processes sampled 3.4 Produce a costing and time estimate for making the set of thrown forms Assessment criteria The learner will: 4.1 Name tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques required to make the set of thrown forms 4.2 Describe the care and safety
Loorning outcores	requirements of tools, equipment and materials required to make the set of thrown forms 4.3 Use tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques safely 4.4 List related Health and Safety factors and current legislation
Learning outcome 5	Assessment criteria
The learner can: 5 Make a well constructed set of thrown forms to a professional standard	 The learner will: 5.1 Handle materials for advanced techniques correctly 5.2 List adjustments made during the making process 5.3 Make a well constructed professional set of thrown forms to the following specifications – The set will consist of three containers Each container will be at least 10cm x 15cm in size Each container will have a lid – functional or decorative Each container will have a handle/knob – functional or decorative The containers must be fired before the time of assessment 5.4 Store and finish the completed set of thrown forms 5.5 Produce a full cost sheet and production timescale 5.6 Evaluate and describe the finished set of thrown forms – Strengths Areas for improvement Problems encountered and solved 5.7 All work produced for this unit will be collated and stored in an appropriate

	I	
Learning outcome 6	Assessment criteria	
The learner can:	The learner will:	
6 Use presentation skills to display the set of thrown forms	 6.1 List and describe a range of presentation styles and methods suitable for use with the set of thrown forms 6.2 Select and use a method to present the set of thrown forms 6.3 Evaluate the presentation method and describe – Strengths Areas for improvement 	
Learning programme		
In this unit the learner will:		
Research different methods of throwing		
Research different methods of making handles/knobs		
Design a 2D idea for a set of three thrown lide	ded containers with handles and /or knobs	
Select an appropriate clay body		
Make the thrown forms		
Make and apply the lids and handles		
Turn the lids to fit		
Turn the footrings		
Prepare for biscuit firing		
Select an appropriate glaze		
Test the glaze		
Apply the glaze		
Fire the glaze to the appropriate temperature		
Present the 2D designs and development, finished forms and test samples		

7113 – 521 Ceramics – Low Relief Tile Panel

City & Guilds ref no:	7113 – 521	
Title:	Ceramics – Low Relie	ef Tile Panel
Level:	3	
Credit value:	9	
Unit aim:	tile panel – realistic o	
Learning outcomes	panels 2 Use advance making of a of	and effectively constructed decorative tile panel to a
Learning outcome 1	1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
1 Research contextua to decorative tile pa	al influences relating anels	 1.1 Document current trends and the work of three contemporary designer makers 1.2 Document historical and cultural influences relating to the tile panel 1.3 Record research from books/museums/exhibitions/websites
Learning outcome 2		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
2 Use advanced and i ideas to inform the decorative tile pane	making of a	 2.1 Develop a statement of intent 2.2 Collect source material to influence the design for the tile panel 2.3 Use the elements of design to create visuals and preliminary ideas 2.4 Develop preliminary ideas and produce a detailed working design sheet for the decorative tile panel
Learning outcome 3		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
3 Plan and manage the decorative tile pane design		3.1 Select, obtain and prepare materials3.2 Produce a range of samples using advanced and innovative techniques and processes

	3.3 List and describe the characteristics of materials, advanced techniques and processes sampled3.4 Produce a costing and time estimate for making the decorative tile panel
Learning outcome 4	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
4 Work safely and effectively	 4.1 Name tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques required to make the decorative tile panel 4.2 describe the care and safety requirements of tools, equipment and materials required to make the decorative tile panel 4.3 use tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques safely 4.4 List related Health and Safety factors and current legislation
Learning outcome 5	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
5 Make a well constructed decorative tile panel to a professional standard	 5.1 Handle materials for advanced techniques correctly 5.2 List adjustments made during the making process 5.3 Make a well constructed professional decorative tile panel to the following specifications – Minimum size of the low relief tile panel is 70cm x 70cm The tile panel must be fired before the time of assessment An investigation into the different methods of tile making will be evidenced 5.4 Store and finish the completed decorative tile panel 5.5 Produce a full cost sheet and production timescale 5.6 Evaluate and describe the finished decorative tile panel – Strengths Areas for improvement Problems encountered and solved 5.7 All work produced for this unit will be collated and stored in an appropriate format
Learning outcome 6	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
6 Use presentation skills to display the	6.1 List and describe a range of

decorative tile panel	presentation styles and methods suitable for use with the decorative tile panel	
	6.2 Select and use a method to present the decorative tile panel	
	6.3 Evaluate the presentation method and describe –	
	StrengthsAreas for improvement	
Learning programme		
In this unit the learner will:		
Research and test methods for creating a low	relief design	
Select a suitable clay for the tile panel		
Roll out the clay		
Cut the tiles to the required size		
Apply the design in low relief form		
Work to the design requirements		
Apply texture and colour as required		
Dry the tiles appropriately		
Set the tiles in the kiln appropriately		
Biscuit fire the tiles		
Apply colour as required		
Apply glaze as required		
Fire to the appropriate temperature		
Present the Design sheets and their developn	nent, the final panel and samples	

7113 – 522 Ceramics – Slip Cast Modular Form

City & Guilds ref no:	7113 – 522	
Title:	Ceramics – Slip Cast	Modular Form
Level:	3	
Credit value:	9	
Unit aim:	In this unit the learned a two piece slip cast	er will produce a ceramic modular form using ing mould
Learning outcomes	forms 2 Use advance making of a s 3 Plan and mal working desi 4 Work safely a 5 Make a well o standard	ntextual influences relating to a slip cast and innovative design ideas to inform the slip cast form nage the making of the slip cast form to the sgn and effectively constructed slip cast form to a professional ation skills to display the slip cast form
Learning outcome 1	o ose presente	Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
1 Research contextua to slip cast forms	al influences relating	 1.1 Document current trends and the work of three contemporary designer makers 1.2 Document historical and cultural influences relating to the slip cast form 1.3 Record research from books/museums/exhibitions/websites
Learning outcome 2		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
2 Use advanced and i ideas to inform the form	nnovative design making of a slip cast	 2.1 Develop a statement of intent 2.2 Collect source material to influence the design for the slip cast form 2.3 Use the elements of design to create visuals and preliminary ideas 2.4 Develop preliminary ideas and produce a detailed working design sheet for the slip cast form
Learning outcome 3		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
3 Plan and manage th cast form to the wo	ne making of the slip rking design	3.1 Select, obtain and prepare materials3.2 Produce a range of samples using

	advanced and innovative techniques
	and processes 3.3 List and describe the characteristics of materials, advanced techniques and processes sampled
	3.4 Produce a costing and time estimate for making the slip cast form
Learning outcome 4	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
4 Work safely and effectively	 4.1 Name tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques required to make the slip cast form 4.2 Describe the care and safety requirements of tools, equipment and materials required to make the slip cast form 4.3 Use tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques safely 4.4 List related Health and Safety factors
Learning outcome 5	and current legislation Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
5 Make a well constructed slip cast form to a professional standard	 5.1 Handle materials for advanced techniques correctly 5.2 List adjustments made during the making process 5.3 Make a well constructed professional slip cast form to the following specifications – A two piece slip casting mould will be made and used for construction Cast the required number of forms to construct the modular form The final modular form will be at least 30cm in length – width or height The form must be fired before the time of assessment 5.4 Store and finish the completed slip cast form 5.5 Produce a full cost sheet and production timescale 5.6 Evaluate and describe the finished slip cast form – Strengths Areas for improvement Problems encountered and solved 5.7 All work produced for this unit will be collated and stored in an appropriate format
Learning outcome 6	Assessment criteria

T	T-1 - 1	
The learner can:	The learner will:	
6 Use presentation skills to display the slip cast form	 6.1 List and describe a range of presentation styles and methods suitable for use with the slip cast form 6.2 Select and use a method to present the slip cast form 6.3 Evaluate the presentation method and describe – Strengths Areas for improvement 	
Learning programme		
In this unit the learner will:		
Design a 2D idea for a 3D complex slip cast fo	orm	
Design a form that can be made into a two pi	ece mould	
Construct the model for the slip cast form		
Make a mould from the model		
Select a casting slip		
Test with colours		
Test with glazes		
Use the mould to cast a series of shapes		
Use the shapes to construct a 3D modular form		
Dry the cast form		
Prepare the form for biscuit firing		
Apply colour as required		
Apply glaze as required		
Fired to the appropriate firing temperature		
Present the 2D designs and development, finished form and test samples		

7113 – 523 Ceramics – Glaze Development

City & Guilds ref no:	7113 – 523	
Title:	Ceramics – Glaze De	velopment
Level:	3	
Credit value:	9	
Unit aim:	In this unit the learned portfolio of resolved	er will develop a glaze for use and produce a tile samples
Learning outcomes	2 Use advance making of a g 3 Plan and mad design 4 Work safely a 5 Make a well	ntextual influences relating to glazes ed and innovative design ideas to inform the glaze nage the making of the glaze to the working and effectively constructed glaze to a professional standard ation skills to display the glaze
Learning outcome 1		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
Research contextuate to glazes Learning outcome 2	al influences relating	 1.1 Document current trends and the work of three contemporary designer makers 1.2 Document historical and cultural influences relating to the glaze 1.3 Record research from books/museums/exhibitions/websites Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
2 Use advanced and i ideas to inform the		 2.1 Develop a statement of intent 2.2 Collect source material to influence the design for the glaze 2.3 Use the elements of design to create visuals and preliminary ideas 2.4 Develop preliminary ideas and produce a detailed working design sheet for the glaze
Learning outcome 3		Assessment criteria
The learner can:		The learner will:
3 Plan and manage the glaze to the working		 3.1 Select, obtain and prepare materials 3.2 Produce a range of samples using advanced and innovative techniques and processes 3.3 List and describe the characteristics of materials, advanced techniques and

	processes sampled
	3.4 Produce a costing and time estimate for making the glaze
Learning outcome 4	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
4 Work safely and effectively	 4.1 Name tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques required to make the glaze 4.2 Describe the care and safety requirements of tools, equipment and materials required to make the glaze 4.3 Use tools, equipment, materials and advanced techniques safely 4.4 List related Health and Safety factors and current legislation
Learning outcome 5	Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
5 Make a well constructed glaze to a professional standard	 5.1 Handle materials for advanced techniques correctly 5.2 List adjustments made during the making process 5.3 Make a well constructed professional glaze to the following specifications – The glaze will be made from an already published recipe and will be tested and altered to meet personal requirements of colour and texture and used on a specific item/s of work The glaze will be applied to three items Sample tiles within the portfolio will be at least 10cm x 10cm in size All items must be fired before the time of assessment 5.4 Store and finish the completed glaze 5.5 Produce a full cost sheet and production timescale 5.6 Evaluate and describe the finished glaze – Strengths Areas for improvement Problems encountered and solved 5.7 All work produced for this unit will be collated and stored in an appropriate
Learning outcome 6	format Assessment criteria
The learner can:	The learner will:
6 Use presentation skills to display the	6.1 List and describe a range of

glaze	presentation styles and methods suitable for use with the glaze				
	6.2 Select and use a method to present th glaze				
	6.3 Evaluate the presentation method and describe –				
	 Strengths 				
	Areas for improvement				
Learning programme					
In this unit the learner will:					
Research and develop a glaze for personal use					
Justify the type and temperature range required					
Research published glaze recipes					
Test a sample of the selected published glaze to establish fitness for purpose					
Evaluate and record the results					
Alter ingredients to meet personal requirements					

Published by City & Guilds 1 Giltspur Street London EC1A 9DD T +44 (0)20 7294 2468 F +44 (0)20 7294 2400 www.cityandguilds.com

City & Guilds is a registered charity established to promote education and training